AGENDA ITEM   E-3   

TO:

APA California Chapter Board 
FROM:
Kristen Asp, AICP, Vice President of Administration


Virginia M. Viado, Vice President of Marketing and Membership
DATE:
January 17, 2014
SUBJECT:
2014 Chapter Awards Program
Recommended Action:
Receive and file the updated Awards Policies for 2014, including associated evaluation criteria.  Approve the appointment of a new Awards Coordinator-North.  
Background:

Revised Policies:  During its October meeting in Visalia, the Board approved changes to the State’s Awards Policies to better align award titles (categories) with those available at the National level.  At the time of the meeting, the discussion was focused on the categories to be added, retained or eliminated, based on consistency with National’s program, and relevance at the State level based on the number of submittals in recent years and feedback from the Local Sections.  

The final and complete Awards Program Policy document, including nomination submittal requirements, selection process, and criteria for evaluating awards, is attached and will be implemented beginning with the 2014 Awards Event in Anaheim.  The document has been distributed to the Local Sections’ Directors and Awards Coordinators for use in preparing for their respective programs.  
Awards Coordinator - North:  Andrea Ouse has served in this position for the past two years and is stepping down to focus on serving her last year as Director-Elect for the Northern Section before assuming the Director position in 2015.  We’d like to thank Andrea for her work on the State’s Awards Program for the past two years, and wish her the best as she takes on the role as Northern Section Director!  Danny Castro has agreed to continue serving as the Awards Coordinator – South for 2014.
Jeff Cook, a member of the Northern Section, is being recommended to replace Andrea as the new Awards Coordinator – North for the California Chapter.  For the last two years, Jeff has served as Awards Co-Director for the Northern Section, and is familiar with the awards review and selection process.       
Fiscal Impact:

None anticipated.  

Attachments:

Revised Awards Policy
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